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March 24, 2003

~ Mr. Andy Bell
- District Engineer
Monterey Peninsula Water Management’ Dlstrlct
5 Harris Court -~
Monterey, CA 93940

" Re: Contract Drafting'SerVices — Carmel River Ba_sin Boundary
Dear Mr. | Bell

~Central Coast Surveyors (CCS) is pleased to propose draftlng services for the
above referenced project. We have obtained 1"=100" scale mapping. for the City
of Carmel-by-the-Sea showmg elevation contours on 2-foot intervals overlying-an
orthophoto base. This resource will be very useful in determining precise -
boundaries of the river basin within the city limits. USGS quadrangles will be v
used for the balance of the boundary. CCS will make use of the District’'s-existing -
quadrangle mosaic in transferring the boundary toa reproducnble copy of the 15

. sheet set of maps showing the District boundary, the water resource system, and

- the Ordinance 96 regulatory area boundary. A new linetype will.be: mutually '
agreed upon and utilized to dellneate the river basm boundary :

The fee for these services Wl" be $2450 and includes an allowance for
reproductlon of the exnstmg 15-sheet set. -

.Should you have any questlon comments or wrsh to'issue a notlce to proceed
: W|th this work, please contact meé dlrectly :

Dave Edson



